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In the year of Our Lord one thousand

nine hundred and fifty, on the 28th of September, has

appeared:

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT,

forty-nine years of age, chief assessor for the City

of Montreal, residing at 5567 Cote-des~Neiges Road,

in the City of Montreal and Province of Quebec, witness

heard on behalf of the Petitioners.

Who, after being duly sworn upon the Holy

Evangelists, doth depose and say:

EXAMINED BY MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.,
COUNSEL FOR PETITIOMNERS:

Whet is your occupation with the City of Montreal,
presently?

Chief assessor.

How long have you been chief assessor for the
City of Montreal?

Since November, 1948.

What wae your occupation prior to that date?
Agsessor. Assegsor for St.George's ward.

Wag it always with the Department of Assessment
of the City of Montreal?

Yes.

Were you acting in that capacity in 19417

In 1941, I wes assessor for St.Anne's, St.Joseph
and St.Jean-Baptieste wards.
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A,

e
A.

A.

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

Did you act as assessor until your nomination as
Chief Assessor for the City of Montreal?

No, I was assistant chief for one year, prior to
that.

In your capacity as assessor for the City of
Montreal, what were your dities regarding the
preparation of the roll for the immoveable property
and the water tax rolle? What were your duties?
There are two different rolls; one is to get the
tax roll, and the other is to get the names.

The name of what?

The name of the tenant or occupant of the premises,
in the City of Montreal.

How do you proceed to get this name? Do you visit
the premises?

I go to the door and ask, and if not available at
the door, I go to thelandlord and ask him.

Agk the landlord?

Yes.
BY THE COURT:

You don't do that yourself?

The assessor sometimes does it, and his clerk does
it. There is an awful lot to be done, and there
is a deadline, and therefore the assessor has to
viseit some places. It has to be done by the

first of August.
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

MR. PACIPIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

How many clerks accompany or help each assessor
in those duties?

In 1941, there was one clerk, and sometimee a
supplembntary clerk. Now, there is two clerks

usually.
BY THE COURT:

You mean one assessor for three wards?
Yes, eir.
You had only one c¢le rk?

Only one clerk, and a supplementary clerk for

one month in 1941, but to-day they have two clerks,

MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.;

What are your duties during those visits, in
@&ermining or getting the names, taking down the
namee of the tenants or occupante?

To get the real rental value.

How do you proceed to get the real rental value?
By the rent declared.

Declared by whom?

By the tenant or the landlord.

If neither one is available, how do you proceed?
Well, you muet go ineide the place and see what
it is, and put 8 rental value on it.

I= that the only way by which you can determine

the rental value? For instance, if you were given
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

MR. PLANTE:

A prima facie riddoulous amount for rent, would you
accept 1it?

No.

You would not?

No.

How would you proceed?

We have the valuation of the buildinge, and we
know what the total rent should be on the building,
approximately. Therefore, we can know immediately,
if there is a ridiculous rent paid or put on 1it.
Sometimes, they declare there is no rent for the
place, when relatives or somebody else like it
ococupies it.

Then, what do you do?

We have to viesit the place and place a rent om it.
Do you consider the accommodation of an apartment
or an offioce, tngrpy it is finished, the
furnishings of en apartment} Would that be a
factor?

No.

It would not be & faotor?

No, just an srea.
BY THE COURT:

A luxurious apartment would be assessed at the

game price &s a very poor one, if they had the
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

BY THE COURT:

same area?

No.

I think that was the question, if I understood it
sorrectly. Maybe you d4id not understand the
question correoctly. Do you consider the quality
of the apartment or of the place you are visiting?
Yes, we dol We put it on by comparison.

Take for insance a large store, where the floor
would be of marble, would that be considered at
the same value per foot as a store with a floor
of rotten wood?

No, but it depends where it is.

The locality comes in?

Yes.

All the ordinary factore to assess property are
taken into consideration by you?

Yes.

There may be twenty or twenty-five or more?

Yes.
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

In order to ascertain the rental value, do you
consider ic¢ your duty to enter into the premises
from time to time?

From time to time we should enter the premises,

What would be the margin? Every two years,

’-.'l
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A,
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

MR. PLANTE:

three years or five years?
Well, maybe once in ten years, if there have been
no alterations to the place.

How would you know?

Because we would get a permit asking for alterations.

Are there caseg where permits are not asked?
There are, occasionally.
How would you check then?

We would not know.
BY THE COURT:
You are relying on luck only?
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:
Is that right, relying on luck only?
BY THE COURT:

If a person should not obtain a permit to alter
the inside of the building, it is only through
luck that the assesesment department may find it?

MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

Is there any other official, besides the estim tor
of the city, which would safeguerd the interests
of the City of Montreal, in determining the rental

value?

‘ 143/




GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

&
I |

Thaé rmit department.

Do fhey vieit?

Yes, they vieit.

How often?

I don't know.

You don't know?

No.

Would you say also that you rely on the permit
department to visit?

Yes.

You do?

Yes.

I am showing to you Exhibit E-90 which was filed
as being a list of names of estimators or clerks
of the asseseing dep rtmant of the City of
Montreal from 1941 to 1950, regarding number 1221
Phillipe Squere. Would you look at that 1list, and
gee if your name appears there?

Yee.

For what years?

From 1942 to 1547.

Frog 1942 to 1947?

Yes.

From 1942 to 1947 inclusive?

Yes.

Would you recall if you visited theese premises?

Yes.
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

Did you visit these premises?

On one or two occasions, yes.

What were they? What use was being made of this
building, of that particular place?

I think that was on the first floor up. I visited-
I vagnely remember = in the morning; there was
nobody in there and the place was vacant.

Were there several tenants there?

On the first floor, no; on the other floorg, yes.
BY THE COURT:

When you say "the first floor up", what do you
mean?

Not the ground floor, but the first floor.

How many floors were there in that building?

I think it was three.

S50, accoxding to what you =ay, the first floor
would be the middle Tloor?

Yes.

And there wae nobody there?

Nobody there when I visited.

Was it like an abandoned floor, or an occupied
on2 in which there was nobody?

Well, the door was not locked, and there were a
few chairs and tables around, that I can remember.

That's all.




Qe
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A.
Q.

A.

A,

A,
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e

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

Were there any particular boards on the walls?
Not that I remember.

Not that you remember?

No.

You did not see anything on the walls, similar
to boards in a broker's office?

Not there, that I remember.

Not that you remember?

Hoe
BY THE COURT:

Any divisions or partitions there?
Well, there was a large room and there were

geveral smaller rooﬁs off it, and it also went

around. In a check at the back, there was nobody.

MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

Was there a very large room?
Fairly large.
Wnat would you call fairly large?

BY THS COURT:

Taking what proportion of the floor?
About fifty per cent of the floor.
How many other rooms, approximately?
Three.

About three?
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A.
Qe
A.
Qe

Qe
A.

Three, yes.

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

In those three rooms, would you include the toilete?
No.

What kind of walls, if there were walls, were
dividing those rooms, or were those rooms divided
by partitions?

That's sbout 1942 or 1943 that I viesited, and I
think they were plaster walls.

They were plaster, you think?

Yes.
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

Would you look at Exhibit £-85 and say who was
registered there, for 1221 Phillips Square?

I think it was...

What wae 1t°?

Phillipe Square Sportsdam Association Incorporated.
For what year?

Feor 1941.

Is there any description of the purposes of the
Phillips Square Sportsdam Association Incorporated?
No.

Was there en acssessment for water texes?
Yes.

Was there en assessment for business tax?
No.

No assessment?

No.
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Qe

Q.

Qe
A.

CEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

For the year 1942%?
BY THE COURT:

Pardon ma, but I want to fllow this. Is this the
registared tenant for the middle floor of 1221
Phillips Square?

YoE.
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

For the middle floor?

Yes.

For the year 1942, who is the tenant registered
there?

Square Sportsdam Assoclation Incorporated.
Is the nams of the president indicated?
Yes, C. Baker.

Is it the same name as for 1941°

Yas «

Was that plmoe assessed for water taxes?
Yes.

Was it assessed for business tax?

No.

It was not?

No.,

For 1943, wahat is the entry as & tenant?
Square Sportsdam Association Incorporated.
And the president is indicated as what...?
E. Baker.

143 4




A,

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

BY THE COURT:

For the years 1941 and 1942, it is C. Baker, and
for 1945, it is E. Baker?

Yeas.
Iim- PMI‘FIQUE PL&N'IE, ch-=

Do you know what "E" etande for?

No, I do not.

Was there an agsessment for water and business
taxes?

Water tax onlyl

And for the year 19447

The same.

The same tenant, Square Sportsdam Association
Incorporated?

Yes.

And the president E. Baker?

Yes.

And the assessment for the water tax?

The seme.

No assessment for the businese tax?

No.

For 19437

The same.

Exactly the same?

Yes.

Without any essessment for the busineess tax?

143/
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GBBRGE EDWARD VERNOT

Yes.

These were the years that you visited? In 1946,

whet is the entry?

Squure Sportsdam Associstion Inccrporated.

Lné the president?

J. Tremblay.

Was there an assessment for the water tax and the
business tax?

Yes.

For the business tax also?

No.

Would you recall if, at any time between 1941 and
1945, the City of Montreal was the owner of 1221

Phillips Square?

No, 1 don't reocell it.

You don't recall it?

Fo.
BY THE COURT:
In what year, did you sey?
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

If at any time between the years 1941 and 1945,

during that period, the City of Montreal was the
owney of those premisee at 1221 Phillips Square?
I Adon't remember.

Would you be in & position to make searches and

inform the Court and give & positive answer?

143 .




A,

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

Yes.

You would?
Yes.

How long would it take you to get thie information?
Ealf an hour. |

Could you ccme bhack this afternocon with the
informaetion®

For thet one only?
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

For this one now. I might ask you for more
later.
Would you inform the Court who was the registered
owner of the building et 1221 Phillips Squgre, in
the City of Montreal, for the year 1941°%
A nen by the name of Schoolarionos,
Atenasias Schoolarinos?
Yes.
For the year 19427
The same.
10437
The same.
19447
It is not the same place.
Yes, 1t 1s 1221 Phillipe Square.
Scottish Union and National Insurance Company
of Zdinburgh.
With their address at....?




A
"

G
A,

Qe
A.
Qe
A.
Qe

A.

)

Qs
A.

GEORCE EDWARD VERNOT

26l St.Sacrement Street.

For the year 19457

Samuel S. Drazin.

Of 1595 La joie, Outremont?

Yen.

As an assessor, could you tell the Court what the
attitude or policy of the City of Montreal was
regarding social clubs, in regard to business tax?
We never put a business tax on a social club.

You never assessed a business tax to a social club?
Not to my knowledge.

Not to your knowledge?

No.

At the present time, when you are chief assessor
for the City of Montreal, could you inform the
Court as to whether or not you assess social clubs
for business tax?

Ag chief assessor, I don't do any assessing.

Who would be in & position to tell us what the
policy ie in that regard?

BY THE COURT:

Do your men assess?

My men assees, yes.

As chiel assessor, you should know if a business
tax is now impoeed on the soccial clubs, even if you
don't do any assessment yourself?

There is not to my koowledge.

143 ¢
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A.

A,

Ge
A.

GEORGE TDWARD VERNOT

So, there are no instructions given to tax social
¢lubs?

No.

Is there a business tax for social clubs in the
cherter?

Noe

Provided for in the charter?

No.

About that question, you are positive that there
is no provision in the Charter or in any of your
by=lawe for & business tex on social clube?

To my knowledge, there is not.

If in a social olub there is a small counter - we
will suppose - 2€lling the odd cigarettes end soft
drinks or things like that, would you c¢onsider
then that you heve to tax the place as a bueiness
place, like & restaurant?

Well, it depends. - If he has a licence or a permit
from the Health Department to operate, and he
accepte the public in there, but if 1t is for
mnemt® rs only, no.

You mean to say that if it ie for memberes only,
you don't tax?

Hoe

You don't coneider that a business?

No.

If he acoepte the publioc without having a permit?

Jd
Ha
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W&o

A.

Ao

Qe
A,

(8

GEORCE EDWARD VERNOT

We conslden ‘it buciness too?
AS soon &s the public is accepted, you consider the
plsce ag a place of busineaa'i;

Yes.
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, KPC.:

How do you ascertain if it 48 a social c¢lub limited
%0 members only, or if the public ie able to go?

We asked the party who gave us the information.

You asked the party who gave you the information?
Yes.

Is that the only way you cheak?

Yes.
BY THE OOURT:

Who is that mrty?
It may be a perscn we m=et at the door, or the lend

lord.
ME. BACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

Is there any other inquiry?
There is en inquiry from the Health Department;

they check on them too.
BY THE COURT;

If they Leave no permit at all, and it is just a
large hall, 88 yOU B&Ys.ss
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Qe
A,

A,
G

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

There was nothing in it, there was no restaurant in
there. It is just a large hall with two or three
emel)l offices.

Ané the two times you went thers, you did not meet
anybody?

No, I &id not meat anybody.

fow would you control or decids that it was a sooclal
club for privateparties only?

I telephoned the man representing the landlord.

Who was that?

A man by the name of Houel.

What was he doing?

He was the raal estate agent.

Did he repmsent different landloxds?

That landlard.

There were three landlords there?

That was in the early time, ara:nd 1942.

That would be at the same time Schoolarinos wae

tha owner?

Yes.

You telephoned this agent?

Yaes.

He told you it was a sccial club?

Yes.

0f a private naturs, or did you inquire about tha ?
I did not inquire, I can't remember.

But, 2 a rule, would you have been satiefied of

n Geclaration by telephone to the effect that the
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GEORCE EDWATD VERNWOT

&1?:. .ET.J-'.NTE, Ktco:

place was used for the purpose of a social club of
a private nature?

Yee, I would be satisfied.

You would be satisfied?

Yes.

For a period of five, six or ten years?

It if is the Bame clubh, yes.

Without checking any further/it is true or not?

Yee , that's right.
BY THE COURT:

You may lost a lot of taxes that way?

- No, 4t is the seme thing, so long &= we colleot

the taxes, me are not interested.
Me UBALD BOISVERT, O0.R.,
PR UREUR DE CERTAINS INTIMES:

Je m'objecte, Votre Soigneurie, parce que c'est

du oui-dire.
PAR LE IR ESEDENT:

L'ohjestion est renvoyée, et la preuve permise

sous réserve, quant & M. Asselin.
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

In the ¢acse where & restaurant permit is given for

3 ‘5/‘:/
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

MR. PLARTE:

definite premises, would your department considér
it as a publio place?

Yas.

It would?

Sure.

You wouid oonsider it as & public place?

Yas.

There would neoeegarily be an assessment for the
business tax?

Yes, I think so.

There should be?

Tes.

Would you look at Exhibit E-88 (a), and tell the
Court what ecivie address this document represents?
2020 Mount Royel Avenue East.

Desoribed as....?

S5.P.8. Club.

Is there an assessment...a business tax assesesment?
Yes, sir.

Of how much?

$350. assessad rental.

Could you explain this?

No, I never visited that place, never viesited that
ward.

But ae ohief assessor of the City of Montreal,

could you explauin thls?

143 4
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A,
Qe
A,

Qe

jl-

Q.

A,

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

No, I cculd not.

Also, in this series of documents which were filed
as Zxhibit 2-90, would you tell the Court whether
as an assessor, between the years 1942 to 1947
inslusive, you have visited the premises of 1244
Etanley Strsat?

Ye8.

¥Wkho wae the tenant there?

I don't know the exact dates I vieited, but I know
I vigited seversl timee.

Would you look et Exhibit E-86 (a) and inform the
Court who were the tenants or the tenant in 19417
In 1941, I wes not there, it was Mr. Munn.

In 19427

Yes.
Me UBALD BOISVERT, C.R.,
PROCUREUR DE CERTAINS INTIMES:
Je m'objecte A ocatte preuva.
PAR LE PRESTIDENT:
L'objection e=t mainterue.
ME. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, EK.C.:

Who appears a& the tenant for 1942 at 1244 Stanley
Strect?

William Cellaghan.
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A,

Ge
A,

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

What was his indicated profession?

Interior decorator.

Was there m water tax?

Yea.

Business tax?

Yes.

}id you visit those premises in 19427

Yes.

Are there ony other registered tenants for 1244
Stanley Street in 1945?

No, but there was a vacant spaoe at the beck, I
ramamber.

You remember there was a vacant space at the beck?
Yes.

Would you maerll how many rooms there were at 1244
Stanley Street?

Mr. Callaghan had sort of an art gellery in the

frontesas
BY THE COURT:

Sort of what?
An art gellery, and paintings and things like that.

M. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

What do you mean on the front?

On the street.

Was it in the first room?

The first room particularly, and a little bit

behind that, and the rest was vacant.

bt
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A,

A,

Ge

A.
Ge

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

Did you vigit there?

Yes.

Do you recall what time of dey?
In the morning.

In the moraing?

X,
i8S

EY THE COURT:

What portion of the floor was cecupied by the art
gallory?

When I was there, I would say about...a little less
than half.

A little leee than helf wes used for the purposes
of the businees and, according to you, the rest
van vaoant?

Yep, because there is 2 difference btetweem the
agcesaed rentel for water and the =ssessed rental
for busipees. He was only usging about half for
business.

According to your books, though Mr. Callaghan
appeared to be the tenant for the whole floor?

Ye=, thet was checked with the owner too.

MR. PACIFIGUE PLANTE, K.C.:

When you #sy vacant, what do you mean?
Well, nothing in 1it.

No furniture?




A.

A,

Qe
A,

Qe

A,
e
A,

A,

Qo

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

¥hat is right.
No furniture?

Yes.
BY THE COURT:

Did you visit the place very often?
Twice, I think.
In how mang years?

In five yeare.
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

What is the entry for the teaattat 1244 Stanley
Stpeet, for the year 19437

Star Bridge Club.

Ahy other indication?

Social Club, L.H. Packer, secretary.

BY THE COURT:

Was that for the whole floor?

No, there is William Callaghan, interior decorator.
Is there anything in your books to determine who
appeared to be the tenant of the front part?

It appears to be the Star Bridge Club with Callaghan

as sub=tenant.
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

Under the indication of interior decorator, is there

any entry?

143~
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Qe
A,
o
A,
Q.

Qe

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

It says "lower"™.

What does that mean?

It means part of the basement, if anything.

Was there a similar indication for the yaar_lﬂla?
No.

Is there an assessment for the water tax and
business tax?

Yes.

For the Star Bridge Club is there an assessment for
the water tax?

Yes.

For the business tax?

No.

Ie there w water tax for the interior decorator?
No.

I= there a business tax?

Yes.

When a tenant wants to be registered as a =ocial
club, what inquiries do you make? Do you find out
whether they have a charter or not?

No.

How do you proceed with that?

We take the information at the door.

Any information®

Yee, if it is reasonable, we take it.

What do you call reasonable?

Well, the Star Bridge Club, if it is a bridge clubdb,
ie a social club; that is all there is to it.

If the premisesgs have been raided by the police

several times, and convicted as a gaming house,

iR, T A
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A,
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Qe

A.
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A.
Qe

Qe
A.

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

MR. PLANTE:

would you consider the pepple there reliable?
That has nothing to do with our department.

Whom do you represent?

The assessing department.

The assessing department of the City of Montreal?
Yes

What is the first object of your department?

To collect taxes.

To your knowledge, is there anyone else in the
City of Montreal who takes care of the same
purposes for the taxpayers?

I don't know.

Would you look at the éntry with respect to the
tenancy at 1244 Stanley Street for the year 1944°%
Yes.

And what is it?

Star Bridge Club, 1244 Stanley Street, L.H. Packer,
secretary, and Williem Callaghan, 1244 Stanley
Street, interior decorator.

Is the aseessment for the water tax and business
tax the same as in 19437

Yes.

That i= water tax on the ecc ial olub?

Yes.

No busineses tax?

No.

No water tax for the interior decorator?

Yes.

1 4 ;5? ‘,;}
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A,

A,

Qe
A,

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

And a business tax for the interior decorator?
Yes.
Alsc with the same indication "lawer™?

Yes.
BY THE COURT:

Whaet does that mean? Doee it mean that the basement
was inoluded in what you considered the lease?

Yes.

You never visited the basement yourself?

Yee, I visited the basement.

What was there?

The last time I viegited the basement, there was a

paint shop there.
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

In 1945, 1s there any change in the entry compared
to 1944, regarding the tenancy at 1244 Stanley
Street?

Yee, it is Star Bridge Club, social club, 1244
Stanley Street, ground floor and storage, Mr.
Packer, secretary, William Callaghan, 1244 Stanley
Street, ground floor, front, and resident at

1436 Drummond Street.

Was there water tax for the Star Bridge Club?

Yes.

Apd a business tax?

No.

143 o/
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Qe

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

I=s there an increase in the water tax for the
social club from 1948 to 1945%

There was an increase in the assessed rental from
$200. to $1200.

In 1945, is there a water tax for the interior
decorator?

No.

And & business tax?

Yes.

The same one?

Yes.,

$200.7

Yes.

In 1946, what i1s the entry?

The same as in 1945.

Did you vieit in that year?

I can't say that I did.

Weould you look at these photographe which were
filed as Exhibit E-110 (a), and say whether you
recall that place?

I never saw that place.

You never saw that place?

No.

I am exhibiting to you Exhibit E-110 (b)?

I never saw it like that.

You never saw it like that?

No.

What do you mean by "like that"? Did you ever

see it any other way?
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I never saw any furniture in it.

Do you recall the place?

I recall there was a wall there, that's all,
between the front and the back, between one-third
and the back.

How many rooms or partitions were there on that
floor at 1244 Stanley Street when you visited it?
When I saw it, there was & little room in the
front, and there was a partition about two-thirds
back, with a door on it, that'e all.

There was a little room im front?

Yes.

And then the partition about two-thirds back, and
a little room?

No, sir, I 4id not notice anything at the back.
You gaw a little room at the front?

Yes, where Mr. Callaghan had his show place.

And then?

And the, eabout two-thimds back, there was a

partition with 4 door on it....
BY THE COURT:

Would you speak a little louder please, or speak

in this direction, so I can hear what you =ay.
I understood you to =say before that Mr. Callaghan's
place of business occupied about half the floor
gpace, is that right?
When I visited, he had a show room, and he is an

art dealer, and he had some picturee and stuff
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

hanging up, Just behind hie office. He did not
ocoupy the whole floor completely, but he had =ome
gtuff nehind his own office.

But I understood you to say that you divided the
place in about two halvee: one half occupied by Mr.
Callaghan, and the other half unoccupied.

That is right.

Was it & different time when you visited, that

Mr. Callaghan wae occupying only about one-third?
When I visited, he was occupying about half, and
when I visited another time, he was jyst occcupying
a little orffice.

And the vacant place nehind this little office

was about two~-thirds of the floor space?

That 'e about right.

So, his office had deoreased, or the absence of
business had increased?

Yes.
MR. B CIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

You say thers was & partition with a door in 1it?
Yes.

Uid you ever go through that door?

Yes.

Where d4id that door lead to?

The door led to a room behind it.

What was in that room?

Nothing, to my knowledge.
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Nothing, to your knowledge?

Yee.

Had you ever visited a bookie's establishment?
Noggot to my knowledge.

Never in your life?

Never in my life, but I was sure it was a bookie.

BY THE COURT:

Pardon me, what was your answer?
I never visited a bookie, although 1 was sure it

wae a bookie.

MR. PACIFIQUE PIANTE, K.C.:

Did you ever visit a broker's room?

Yes.

You would know a broker's room with a board in 1t?
I would not say, I would not know it, but I have
visited buildinge in which there lave been brokers

roome, and the brokers have long been out of bueinesgs.

Have you ever mssessed a place occupied by a broker?
Yas.

You d4id write it down as a broker?

Yes.

If the furnishinge and complements of the premises
were similar to a broker's, and it was not a
broker, would your curiosity have been aroused as
an assessor?

No, if it waes vacant, whether there was anything

on the walls or not, pictures, blackboards, or

lista of stock, if it ie vacant, it is vacant to
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us, and if we go to the landlord and he says it is
vacant, well, what can we do, we can't assess it.
Do you ever make any private inquiries about the
tenancy of certain premises, to assurs who the
tenant 1ie?

Yes.

You do?®

Yes.

In which case?

In this particular case we checked with Mr.
Wallace who owned the block.

What d4id you check with Mr. Vallace?

We asked him the names of his tenants, and he told

us.
BY THE COURT:

You say it was a bridge c¢lub?

Yea.

You checked with the owner of the block and it was
confirmed that it was a bridge olub?

On one occasion, we checked, and it was Mr,
Callaghan who was the tenant; then, that checked
with the owner. The next year or the year after,

I forget which, Mr. Callaghan said that he was not
the tenant, that the bridge club was the tenant,
g0 we cheocked with Mr. Wallace and he told us it
was the bridge c¢lub who wae the tenant, and he

gave ue the rent.
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He told you that it was vacant?

No.

You said there was nothing there?

There was nothing there, but Mr. Wallace told ue
that the tenant was the bridge club.

Did you not esay that there was nothing at all, that
it was vacant?

VWhen I visited the place, when I got inside of it,
the only occasion I was there, there was nothing,
it was vaocant.

It was a bridge ¢lub the last time you were there?
Yes.

How did you imagine bridge players playing on the
floor without anything?

If I visited at 10 o'clock in the morning, they
would not be playing at that time.

But the tables and ochairs would be there. "he
playere would not bring their own equipment with
them on their backs, they would not bring their
chairs and tables on their backs?

That is no interest of mine.

Did 1t not arouse any ocuriosity in your mind that
a bridge club would be just an empty space?

No.

It is your way of considering things?

S0 long as we get the name of the tenant, and
whether it is ocoupied, he may oscupy it that day

or the next day, I don't know.

- LI
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MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

When there ie & vacanoy in some premises, do you
indicate it in your report?

Yee, we do.

Is it indicated there?

Ne.

You said pprt of it was vacant? Do you see any
indication of vacancy?

No.

How do you explain that?

We got the name of the tenant who was going to
occupy 1t or occupied it, and we put the name on
the roll.

Did you ever communicate with Mr. Packer who
appears as secrebtary of the Star Bridge Club?
Not to my knowledge.

BY THE COURT:

Mr. Paocker would pay the water tax for the whole
floox?

Yos.

For the bridge club?

Yes, sir. |

For how many years?
¥WR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

¥Well, the first year, Mr. Vernot d4id not visit,

heed
it
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MR. PLANTE:

but he did for 1942, 1943, 1944, 1945, 1948 ahd
1947, is that right?
No. The first year Mr. Callaghan paid it.

BY THE COURT:

And the back wae vacant Bhe first year, that was
1941%

Ho, 1942.

And after that it was the bridge club?

Yes.

No indicetion appears that it was vacant at that
certain moment, although it is a general rule that
if a place is vacant, it should be indicated in
your report. The water tax has been paid all the
time?

Yes.

For this place?

Yes.

Whadh appears to have been vacant nearly all the
time?

No, appears to be vacant only at times., It was
vacant when we passed, but there wae a tenant who
was supposed to occupy it.

It d4d not surprise you that for all those years,
when it was ro easy to make money with property,
that at the time of your vieit that large space
would be absolutely empty?
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It was supposed to be occupied by a bridge club.
There was nobody playing bridge there?

Not at 10 o'eclock in the morning.

You would expeat something to play bridge with,
you would expect to see tables and chairs, or it
would be silly to bring their equipment every
night?

I don't know, I don't belong to a bridge club.
You have played camds before?

Yes.

You know very well it is not like a brase band,
you don't carry your equipment wherever you go,
you don't bring your instrumente with you. Will
you tell me something? Did you know this wae a
bookie?

I could not swear thaet I knew it was a bookie.
Did you not suspect?

I had & =light suspicion.

Wby 4id you not act accomingly?

Why act accordingly?

Why did you not make an inquiry to see if it was
e plece of business or a bridge club?

Well, even if it ie a bridge club, it doesn't pay
eny business tax.

I don't know if you have any by-law authorizing
the imposition of a tax on & bookie?

No, we have no by-law.

You haeve a by-iaw authorizing a tax on agents,

though?
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Yee.

Is it not a fact that many bookies, to your know-
ledge, were listed as eagentse?

When there was & suspicion there was a bookie.
You hed a suspicion and you did not list it as a
bookie?

No; sir.

You seid thet bookiees listed as egents would pay
tax?

Yesg, but this is a social club.

Did you not say a minute ago that it was a bookie?
At the bridge club?

You did not list that as an agent?

No.

Why?

Beeause the nane given to me was that of a bridge
elub.

And you said when you were not satisfied with the
information given to you, then, you would make an
ingquiry?

Yas.

Why d4id you not make an inquiry in this case?

I nade an inguiry to Mr. Wallace, and he said it
was a bridge club. '

Thiz wae satisfying?

Y38.

You were supposed to colleot taxes for the City,

rot for the owner?
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For the City of Montrea;l we are supposed to put
en asseessed rental on 1it.

But there is the business tax that interests eery-
body, and you said there that in some cases when it
was a bookie, you would clasesify him as an agent
and collect taxes as from an agent?

No, I d4did not say that.

Yes, you said that certain bookies were listed as
agents?

Some assescors did, I have never done it myself.
But, to your knowledge, you are not the last one
in your department, you are the chief, to your
knowledge, in your de;ertment, scme bookies have
been listed as agents?

Where there was suspicidn, some assessors did.

And those bookies had to pay a business tax as
agents?

I would not say so, some of them d4id not pay.

If @ map is listed as an agent, would he not

have to pay the bueinesstax of a general agent?
Yee.

You tol& us that in this particular place you had
e suspicién that it was a bookie, most probably
because when you weretold it wae a bridge oclub, it
sounded very awkward to you, the same sg it 4id to
me. You made an inquiry which was extraordinarily
summary, you just asked the owner if it was true,
and he said it was rented to a bridge olub, and you

were satisfied with that?
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Yes.

Thies is exactly what you d4id?

Yee.

Very well. Did you do the same with any other
bookiea?

I don't know.

You don't know?

Ko.

Any other places that you suspected of being
bookiee? |

One or two, yee.
BY THE COURT:

That may not have anything to do with this inquilry,
but over a period of ten years, what would have
been the amount of taxee that could have been
raised?

I don't know.

You have no idea?

No.

What would have been the business tax paid by an
agent on the place about which we are talking?
Ten @ r cent of the =z2ssessed rental, plus eight
per cent surtax.

What was the assessed rent there? §$1200. for a
year?

Yes, for 1946, it was $1200,

It would be $120. a year for we don't know how

many years, and those suspected bookies, the two
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HRREDBEBERFBEMEM:
BY THE COURT:

or threa about which yon talked, would be about the
game?

About the same.

Nearly always in the =same locality, inasmuch as the
bueiness centre is concerned?

Yes. .

Would you give me the number and the address of the
two or three places that you had suspicions about?

Well, there is the Antebec Bridge Club.
MR. MMCIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

Was that at 905 St.Catherine Street West? It is
one of the addresses mentioned in the petition?
I was always stopped at the dcor, I was never let

in, 20 the information was given me at the door.
BY THE COURT:

You were stopped by a man at the door?

Yss.

You did not go in?

No.

What was the man doing?

He was just standing there, and asked me what I
wanted. I eaid I was from the City of Montreal,
for ths watsr tax.

¥hat wae he dning there?

Sitting.
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Whet were hiz funoetions?

I don't know.

You have been living in Montreal for guite a few
years?

Yee.

Why did you suepect thet this place was a bookie?
I wae upstairs and e men stopped me. Ke said "What
do you want™? I said "I went to know who caccuples
the plasce”. He said "Where are you rromf? I said
I wae from the City of Montresl, and he gave me
tlie name of tvhe president and the esecretary of the
club, and I cheoked with the people who had the
building, the Northesastern, and they said it was

t rue.

And you being an officer, were stopped?

Ye8.

What did you think, when you were stopped?

I have never entered a private dwelling yet,

if I am stopped at the door.

Vie are talking about suspiciens? Did that not
arouge in your minéd sucespicion that there was
gomething 1llegal going on there?

I told you I suspectsd something, I admit it.

fhat did you think this man was doing there?

He is the dooraan.

In public placee, generally, the doorman helps you
to get in?

Yes.,
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And there you were stopped, he stopped you, and
you did not say "I am allowed to get in, I am an
officer of the City of Montreal, and get out of
ny wey"%

20 long a8 wy information satiefied me.

But your mind was not satiefied if you had
suspicions there?

I Lad no suspiciones, what I mean is that so long

ee it waes the Antebec Bridge Club, it was mentioned

&t the door, I was satisfied.

You had suspicions, you told me that, and you
won't come back on 1it.

Had suspiciones of what?

That it was a bookie?

Whet did that have to do with me?
ﬁ?ggr&;&alking about your functione, that you
could have listed that place as an agent and at
leaet taken eway to tax the agente there, you
would have done ag others did, who were not chief
sssessors. What was the other place about
which you had suspicions? You have two there,
and you said there were three. Where was it?
Un the south side of &t.Catherine Street, just
about in fromt of there.

About 9087

Some place, there.

“he same procedure was reaspeded, I take it for

granted?
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CEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

No, I was there in the morning, and there was
rothing in the room.

Rothing?

Yes.

Ho boards?

No.

Did you look?

I dia.

Ho chairs?

A number of ohairs.

No tables?

No, no tablesg, and I got the information from
the man who rented the whole building.

Did you not know it wae a bookie?

I was only suspicious, that's all.
MR, PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.O.:

Would vou recall whether it was 894 St.Catherine
Waat?

Whare is that? 894, where is it?

I don’t know, I think you are in a better position
to know than myself.

Whe is the owner of 1t?

I cannot tell you offhand, 1 cannot carry all
those reconds.

Did vou ever suspect that 1221 Phillips Square

waé a bookie?®

0. '
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You mwer suspected it?

No.

Who gives instructionz to the other assessors? Is
it you, as chief assessor?

Mo, the instruetions to assessors are set down in
the by-law of the City of Montreal, and the
Chertex.

Vho seee that they carry out the instructions of
the law, as written down in the by-law of the City
of Montreal? Who sees to it, who is their bo=e?
There are two essessors, one Protestant, and one
Catholic, and one is to assist the other.

Who is the chief assessor?

I am.

Could you look again at one of these pegee whioch
were filad as a series of exhibites under number
E-90 for 1212 Peel Street, and say whether you
have visited, as an assessor, these premiees in
k9422

I san tell you the truth, I was never in those

premises?
BY THE COURT:

¥hich one?

12172 Peel.
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

Doag your name appear for 19427

Yes.
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19437

Yag,

19447

Yeu.

194 52

Yeg.

19467

Yes.

194792

Yesn.

You have never been there?
Never been in theee premises.

Hov did you determine, how did you assess the

veter tex and the business tax, if there was some?

The owner, Mr. Markum, had hie tavern downstairs,
and I could never get into them, so I went to Mr.
Marium and asked him who the tenant was.

Why eould you never get in?

Fecause the door was looked.

In all theee years?

Yesi.

Juet how many times would you lave been around
thers?

liyself, I might have been two or three times.

And your men?

About unocther two or three times.

When & door 12 locked, though, 1= it not a rule,
in your office, to send another man a few days

after?
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If we cannot get the information we want, we do,
but if we can get it from the landlord who tells
ue who the tenant ie and the reont poyable, we
don't send enother man beck.

What kind of taxees were impoted on that place?
Well, I think that i= e bhridge club thers.

No business tax?

No.

Would you lock at the entry for 19423%2

Yes.

What is the entry for 1942 at 121°2 Pgel Street?
Ane Bridge Clud Incorporated, unlissanced ealub,
What does it mean, unlisensed? Somctimes, we see
licenced, and sometimes we szo unligoenced?
Unlicenced, they haven't got a parmit to sell
alooholin liquors.

How do you check, how do you verify?

We verify it in various ways, asking the Ligquar
Commission...

When there 1s a restaurant licenced in the
premieses, do you verify with the privilege and
permit department of the City of Montreal?

We can verify there and on the wall. If they
have a liquor permit, they have it on the wall,
and if we don't see it, we can chack with the
Liquor Commission.

But in the caese of a linence for = restaurant, do

you verify whth the department?
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No.

Hag it any bearing on the asseesnent?

Yes, there 1s different rulas for the ligquor
licences.

I em not talking about liquor, I am talking about
restaurant licences, which =zre under the nnthority‘
of the City of Montreal. Are you in contact with
the privilege end permit department?

No, we are not in contact.

Is your department interested in knowing who has

a restaurant licence or not?

We arenot exactly interssted.

Is it not a feot thet you said = moment ago that
when there is a restaurant licence, ycu conesider the
plece ats & public place?

Yes.

How is it thet you are not interested in knowing
if a restaurant has a licence or not?

The licence ie up in the place.
BY THE COURT:

If you can't get in, to see if the licence is up?
We dau't know.

Ané thep, you don't check?

No.

It ie awfully eesy tc stert & businees; just lock
the front docor, end get the people to come in by
the back door?
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Your competitors would notify us.

No competitors notified you there?

No.

Did you heve any suspicion thet this was a bookie
too?

I d1d not xnow what wee gsoipz on there, up there.
You did not know at 211, but you 4id not take it
for granted that it was e bridge club?

Well, it was called & bridge club.

You were not convineed, at ths bottom of your
consoience, that it was a bridgs ¢lub, were you?
I was not interssted.

Were you deeply convinced, at tus botiom of your
conseience, that this place was bLelng ocoupied as
a bridge 2lub?

I 4id not know what waa golng on.

Thet. 'e not an answer, vou don't dare unswer me.
Were you satiefied, deep in your heart, and your
conscience, that this was a bridge olub, or did
you not have a sueplcion that samething elee was
going on?

I suspected that romething vee going on.
BY TEE COURT:

For suspioion. All the clhexr questions would
apply to this one too.
You had no suspicicn zhout 1221 Thillips Square?
It was empty when I visited there.
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In those years, leaving & place empty like that,
that 4id not surprise you, secing a place like
that empty? What was the rent for 1321 Phillips
Square?

#1800,

A month?

No, & year.

What wae the area?®

I could not tell you.

Approximtitel y?

Approzimately 43 by about...no, 30 feet by about
60 feet.

The cecond floor?

The first floor up.

The middle floor?

Yes.

£1800. & year?

Yes,

That would be a dollar a square foot a year?
Yes.

Would that be approximstely right?
Approximatel y, around thara, $l. at that time.
In those days?

Yes,

Why would romebody pay $1B00. & year to keep a
place vacant?

I don't know,

You don't know?
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Nop

It makes no sense?

FNo.

You did not come to the sonclusion that there was
somaething odd going on there®

S50 long a8 the weter and the burinesc taxes were
paid, I wes not concerned.

Wae the business tax paid?

Fo.

Maybe your duties were fulfilled so long as the
water and the business taxer were paild, but did
you nct £ind it odd thet someone would pay $1800.
a year for & epace kept vacapt®

Well, if we go to extyempsy T would nay mo.
BY THE CoUm:

Then, I would esay I would not believe you.
You may give me whatever explanstiono you want
to, you had suspicione about four other places.
It ie difficult to convince me of thot.

I will tell you of a caze on M!1)l Strecet, where a
company was interested in a peric and bought a
part of ground from the Canalz, and they have
trees on it and have a garden. In that ocase,

they have spent & lot of moner....
BY THE COURT:

I understand that.

For the sske of beauty, they would rather have

L
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EY THE COURT:

that, than make a little money.
Yes.

That is easy to understand.

But in extreme cases, I could...

But this is not an extreme case, it is a case

exactly similar to the four others about which you

admitted you had suspicions?
BY THE COURT:

As it is almost 12.30, the Court will

ad journ until 2.15 p.m.
The hearing resumed at 2.15 p.m.
THE WITNESS:
Your Honour, might I take & minute...
BY THE COURT:
Pardon me?
THE WITNESS:

Might I take a minute of your time to correct an
impreseion that may be got from this morning's
evidence. After the assessors have completed
their roll for the lst of August, after that the

City auditors audit the roll to make sure that
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WITNESS:

the taxes are put on in conformity with the by~
law and Charter.

MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

Do you mean by that that the auditors for the
City of Montreal make an inquiry of their own?
They do some. '

They do some?

Yes.

What inquiries do they meke, do you know personally

that they do make inquiries?
I know that cases came up on chain etores. There
are sixteen assessors, one might have store in
his ward and not know that there is another store
in another ward, and the auditors send us an
acooung, saying that}:a not properly aseessed.
But in this particular field in which we arenow,
ie it to your knowledge that the auditor of the
City would go, for instance, and check whether
1212 Peel Street, which is apparently a bookie,
that the assessor puts on the taxes that he

_ should?
They would check to the extent that a social club
is incorporated and regiestered in this building

ae a social club or a bridge club,
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Do you know personally if the assessor would verity
as to the authenticity of the charter of a ¢lub?
No, I don't know,

You don't know that ?

No.

Would they verify whether the clubs are acting as
bona flde clube and restricting the entrance to
the membere or accepting anybody? Would they check
that?

I don't know.

Do you think that would be pertinent?

No.

It would not?

Not to their work. TYou asked me this morning if
the City of Montreal was proprietor at 1227 - 17
Phillipe Square. The City of Montreal has never
been registered as the owner of that property, but
an auction sale for taxes by the City of Montreal
to the Scottish Union and National Insurance
Compa ny of Edinburgh is registered the 3#d day

of the 8th month of 1943,

How did the 6ity become the owner of 1221

Phillips Square in the firet place?

We have no record of the City being the owner, but

we have & record of an auction sale for taxes.
HIS LORDSHIP:

On what date?
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

The 3rd day of the B8th month in 1943.

MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

How long had the City been in posesession? How
long had the City had any title to the property?

I do not know.

WBre you not asked this morning to make these

searches?

I looked at the rodl to see who the regiestered
owner was. Schoolarinos was the owner in 1943,
end the next owner appearing was the Scottish
Union and National Insurance Company of Edinburgh.
Doee it not appear in your register that Atanasias
Sch8olarinos was the owner from the 30th of
November, 1921 to the 16th of TFebruary, 19827

In our rolle they are by year or three. I went

to 1941, to the 1941 roll where Schoolarinos was
reported ase the owner.

Could you not look in between?

No, it ie in another book.

Could you look in that other book?

Yes, I started in 1941, as I thought your request

was.
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

With the permisesion of the Court, I will
ask you to check whether the City of Montreal had
title to the property between the 16th of February,
1942 to the 6th of August, 1943.
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

Did you make any inquiry to find out whether there
wag a pernit for restanrant granted by the City
of Montreal in the years 1942, 1943, 1944, 1945,
1946 and 1947 for 1221 Phillips Square?

No.

The years that you visited?

No.

Why?

I could not =ay that I visited all those yeare. I
visited once or twice during that time.

Ies not the report from your department under your
own gignature?

Yes, sir.

What does it mean?

It does not eay that I visited, it says I was the

assessorpy

BY THE COURT:

You are referring to what report?
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

I am referring to Exhibit E-90, My Lord.
What doees 1t mean exactly? What does your name on
this liet mean?
It means I wae the assessor for the ward.
Does 1t mean that you were the one repreeenting
the interests of the City of Mcontreal, to
ascertain the water tax, the business tax and also

the property tax?

ot
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNCT

Yes, but it does not mean to say that I visited.
Was there anybody else in authority to eee that
the interests of the City were safeguarded there?
You have the liste there, with the clerks.

The clerks are under whose authority?

Under the assessor.

Under the assessor?

Yese.

Your name appears there?

Yes=s.

For those years?

Yes.

So, you were the one in authority?

Yes.

You d4id not inquire?

No.

Do you feel you would like to give the same
answer as you did this morning, that you did not
care, thet you were not interested?

No.

You were not intereated?

No.

Would you look again &t Exhibit E-90, and tell
the Court whether you were the assessor for 486
St.Catherine Street West for the years 1942 to
19477

Yes.
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Qe
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

Did you visit the premises at 486 St.Catherine
SBreetf West, in 1942°%

I could not say whether I visited or not on this
date.

In 19457

Sane anewer.

In 19447

Same answer.

In 1945%

Same answer.

In 19467

Yee,

In 1947%

Yes.

Would you look at this exhibit E=89 (b), and say
what 1t 1s?

It is a copy of the tax roll for 1942 for a place
at 486 St.Catherine Street Vest.

What is the entry there for the tenant?

The tenant in the basement 1s guare Sportsdamn
Asgocistion Inoorporated, social club, Joseph
Tremblay, president.

Is there an assessment for the water tax?

There is water tax, yes.

Businese tax?

No.

No business tax?
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A.

GEORCE EDWARD VERNOT

No.

Did you inquire whether there was a restaurant
2 Tmit there?

The next one to it is the restaurant permit,

Samuel Hyams.
BY THE COURT:

The first one occupied by the Sguare Sportsdam
Aesociation, that wae the basement?

Part of the basement.

For thet one, no restaurent permit?

No restaurant permit.
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

Do you swear there was no restaurant permit, or if
you do not know?

Well, I do not know exactly, but I have a
restaurant in the basement, there would be two
restaurante in the basement, which, we don't know.
There might be two restaurants on the same floor.
What about the first one?

I am not sure whether or not there was a
restaurant.

You don't know?

No.

BY THE COURT:

You want to add that you knew there was a

A
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

BY THE COURT:

restaurant in another part of the basement?

Yes, water and business taxes charged.

Do you know if those two parts were separated in
a certain way?

Yes, I do know the two partes were separated.

Did you visit the place?

I visited that building, yes.

MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.R:

You visited that bullding?

Yes,

Did you vieit the restaurant?

Yes.

Did you visit the Square Sportsdam Association?
Where the Square Eportsdam Association,was, when
I visited it was an elecotrical appliance salesman
in there after.

After what?

After the Square Sportsdam./

But in the premises occupied by the Square
Sportedam what was there?

I don't know exactly, now.

But at that time?

in 1943°?

In 1942, when you said there was the Square

Sportsdam Association?
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

I don't remember. I know where they were supposed
to be.

Here is the assessment for 19427

Tes.

Square Sportesdam Association, is that correct?
Yee.

Jossph Tremblay, president?

Yes.

Did you visit then?

No, not then.

When did you visit?

I must have visited about 1944, around there,

some time around 1944.

You made a report for the taxes in 1942 without
visiting?

That was given to us by & list from the owner,

the Workmsn Uniform, and they supplied us with a
list. I can't remember whether or not I was
there, but I know I was there later in 1944,
about 1944,

Let us go to 1944, Who 12 the tenant you reported
in 1944 at 486 St.Catherine Street West?

It 1s marked as vacent.

Do you recall whet it mesns?

Yes.

Whet does it mean?

It meane there was nobody in there at all, nothing
in there.
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

BY THE COURT:

Is this the part occupisd by the Square Eportsdam
Club?

Yes.

It is marked as vacant?

Yes.

Not occupied by anybody?

Yes, eir.

That Square Sportsdam Club was no longer
registered in your books a& tenant?

That is right.

What kind of a plece was it?

It is a basement of a building on St.Catherine
Street, west of the Princess Theatre.

What kind of a basement was it? What were the
dimensions? How was it equipped or furnished?
Cement floor and besverboard walls.

And the dimensions?

The dimensions would be about 20 feet by about
60 feet; 20 feet by about 45 or 60 feet.

MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE} K.C.:

Was this orne of the addresses about which you had
suepicions e= being a beokie?

No, because the owner told me it was vacant.

BY THE COURT:

Pardon me, whet was your answer?
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A,

Qe
A.
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A.

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

The owner told me it was vacant, and they had no
tenant there.

How long was it registered vacant in your books?
It started in 1944, I don't know; he would have it
in his records. I know that shortly after an
eleatrieal appliance comparny went in there, and

it was used as a storage too.

Wes it not much lester that the electrical appliance
company rented there?

It may be =o.

Would you lock at your entry for 1945 and read to
the Court what your report was?

Square Sportsdem Association Incorporated,

J. Tremblay.

In 1945%

Yes.

Was there an assessment for business tax?

No. Next to it was the Excel Distributor Compmny,
rad io parts. That is the one I wae thinking of.
But the Square Sportsdam was still there?

It appeare.

Did you visit the Excel Distributing Company?

Yes.

Did you visit the Square Sportsdam Association?
No, I did not.

Why ?

Because I did not have to.

143
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

BY THE COURT:

Is the part registered as being occupied by the

Square Sportsdam Association still supposed to
be vacant then?

No, it is occupied.

It was vacant only in 19447

Yen.

Is there a bueiness tax for the Square Sportesdam

Assocliation?

No.

You don't know if it was really vacant, or if
there were any furnishings there or boards?

No.

MR. PACIFIQUE PIANTE, K.C.:

WAs there more than one tenant?

Where?

At 486 St.Catherine West, in the basement?
Yee, there ie more than one tenant.

In the space ococupied by the Square Sportsdam
Association?

No, there was the Excel, the Equare Sportsdam
and Mr. Hvams.

But they were not in the same room?

No.

Would you make further searches to give the Court

this information about 1221 Phillips Square?
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e

CEORGE TEDWARD VERNOT

Yes.
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.:

I am through with the witness for the time
being, My Lord.

EXAMINED BY MR. UBALD BOISVERT, K.C.,
COUNSEL FOR SOME OF THE ACCUSED:

In the performance of your duties as assessor,

when you had suspicions of the existence of a bookie

at such a plesoce, did you inform the police depart-
ment accordingly?
No.

EXAMINED BY MR. EDOUARD MASSON, K.C.,
COUNSEL TOR THE CITY OF MONTREAL;

I understand that around 1940, the department of
assegsors of Montreal had been re-organized when
the board of revision was introduced. Do you
remember what date that was?

The board of revision was re-organized in 1941,
But it was in existence before 1939, when I went
there.

At one time, there was a five man board which was
re-organized to a three man board in 1941, it was
re~-orgaenized as a conseguence of the law that waa'

adopted, putting the City of Montreal under the
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

MR. MASSON, K.C.t

control of the Munieipal Commission of the
Province of guebeo?

I could not say that.

I understand that at the time this board cof
revision wae introduced, there were changes arroctoF
in the department insofar as valuation of property
for municipal and business taxes was concerned?
Well, the roll was pegged for veluation purposee
about 1935, and a new roll was deposed in 194l.

I understand that the rodl from 1941 wae supposed
to be reviewed or changed every three years, 1is
that right?

That's the valuetion roll?

The veluation roll?

Yen.

What about the municipal taxes, water rates and
bueiness taxee, was it the same thing?

No, they are to be done yearly.

How many employees were there to visit those
places, the surroundinge where you were working?
Were you in charge exclusively of that part which
you have described this morning, or if other
employees were working with you?

I had a olerk, and sometimes when I needed one

I got ean extra oclerk.-

How many buildings, apartmente and houseg would
you have to visit within a year, in the vicinity

- .
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

MR. MASSON, K.C.:

of where you were working?

Oh, I would say about, close to Iwelve or fifteen
thousand.

Twelve or fifteen thousand?

Yes.
BY THE COURT:

That is in the three wards you were talking about?
No, in 8t. George's ward, he is telking about.

In 8t .George'’'s Ward alone?

Yes, in the other ones, there would be a little
more, approximately 18,000.

S0, you had to vieit around 33,000 apartments and
buildings?

Not every year, 15 or 17 thousand.
MR. ETOUARD MASSON, K.C.,
COUNSEL FOR THE CITY OF MONTREAL:

How many did you have to vigit per day?
Usually, we figured out avout 200 places a day.

You had to visit 200 places z day?
BY THE COURT;:

I don't tnink you meean personally?
No, my clerik and myself, my clerk and myself, to
get the work done on time we had to visit 200

places.
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

MR. EDOUARD MASSON, K.C.:

Your clerk would have 100, and yourself 1007?

My eclerk moet likely had to visit 150, and I had
50, and I had to do other work at the same time.
Besidee visiting those 200 places a_day, you had
particulars to make, reports to write on the
booke and everything?

Yee.

And besides that, you probably had to discues
with your associates in your department the
valuation to put in certaincaees which were quite
difficult?

Yes, we had tc discuss it with our associates,
and also with the proprietors at times.

Was there any special by-lew which was regulating
the department, the chief of your department, the
officials and employees of yourddpartment before
19407 .

Oh. yes.

In municipal by-law determining what your
functions were?

That is determined in the charter. It starts
about article 360 in the Charter.

Since the amendment of 1929, but before that?

In the 1922 Charter too, it is the same.

There wae no by~law beeides that introduced in

order to regulate your functions?
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

Noi

So, all the obligatione you had to fulfill and
the duties of an assessor lav? to bz determined
by the Charter of the Jity of Montreal and
nothing else?

That is right,

In order teo know if you ars at fault at any time,
in exercising your functiong, all you have to do
is to look at the Charter of the City of Montreal?
Yes, eir.

Who was your chief at the time?

Mr. Hulse.

Mr. Hulee was in function up to what time?

Unt il about 1947,

In 1947, who was appointed?

Mr. Kartin wee temporary.

And after that?

Mr. Parie.

Mr. Paris was performing functions up to what
time?

Until November, 1948.

At that time you were appointed yourself, were
you not?

Nop

Now, there is one question I will put to you.
When you were preparing the assessment roll, there
were complaints that were being sent by the

owvners or the tenants to your department?
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

Yes.

What would you do at thet time, with those
complaints? I understand thet in accordance with
the law, you had to refer them to the board of
revision?

There are two olasses of complainte. The assessed
rental of £1000. or less cen be dealt with by the
assessor, and the second one of $1000. or more
assessed rental must he szent tc the board of
revislon.

I understand there are thousands of cases submitted
to th? board of revision?

There are quite a few,

If I understand it correctly, it took about four
years for the board of revision to review most of
the valuations, in order to put everything on

the same standard?

You are talking about the valuation roll, and I
was talking about the weter and business roll.
Under the Charter, is it not a fact that the
valuation of rentals for water rates and businees
taxes were always submitted tc the board of
revision when the emount was over $1000%

Yen, sir.

If I understand it well, it took about four years
for the boaml of revision to review all the assess~
ments that were submitted to it, in order to

establish standarde which were to be applied all




GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

MR. MASEON, K.C.:

over the City of Montreal? Iz that {o your know-
ladge?

It took & long time, I remember.

I understand that &e a somsequence of the appoint-
ment of the bosrd of revision, there was at the
game time a special department in Montreal, who
did prepare a relevé or plan of most of the
buildings in Montreal?

Yes.

And the department of the City of Montreal which

was in charge to determine....
e JEAN DRATEAU,
PROCUREUL DES EEQUERANTS:

Je m'objecte parce que c¢'est une question sugges-

tive.
PAR IE PRESIDENT:

Je permete & Me Masceon de porer cette question

suggestive.,
MR, EDOUARD MASS(N, K.C.:

What is the name given to that department which
hag prepared a relevé or plan of most of the
houses in Montreal?

The Technical Service.
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

At the same time as the appointment, or perhaps
before the appointment of the board of revision,
the Tefhnical Service was appointed?

They were doing work as far back as 1933. I can't
reme mbher.

The purposs of that department was to visit all
houses?

Yes,

Te prepere estimates, planse, and supply to the
board of assessors all information that was useful,
in order to assess the property, ie it not?

Yes.

Thet derertment has been working since 19337

To ny knowledge.

The work that they did is quite complete?

Well, we have a lot of new buildings.

I mean the buildings that were in existence in
19457

Pretty nearly.

The Technical Service of the City of Montreal has
prepared & plan and relevé of the inside divisions
of the buildings, for all buildinge, or most of
the bulldinge up to 19457

Yes.

Were you meceiving complents from the ratepayers
of Montreel about any proparty, contesting the
manner in which the veluation of the property or

the assessment for municipal taxes or business
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNDT

MR. MASSON, K.C.:

texes or water rates was made?

Yee, we received complainte.

In other woxde, everybody could complain to your
department &f something was wrong about the roll
you were preparing?

Certainly.

¥hat would you do then?

Between the lst and the 20th of August, the
Charter stipulates that we can receive complaints
against the water and business taxes.

PFrom anybody?

From anybody.

Even if the complaint referred to & tax which the
party complaining of 4id not have to pay?

Thet would cause an inguiry, and between the

leat and the 3let of Lecember, we received

complaints on the valuation roll.

BY THE CCUURT:

Did you suy that you received about 1000 complaints

a year?

No.

What did you say about 10007

$1000. value,

How many complaints would you recelve a year,

concerning water tax? Just approximate figures?

-
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

5000, epout 1000 or so, of which would go to the
board of revision.

And about the business tax?

That 1s the same.

About 5000 & year? Was that in your ward?

The whole city.

Mr. EDOUARD MAS®DN, K.C.,

COUNSEL FOR THE CITY OF MONTREAL:

While you were exercising your functions as an
agsessor, did you receive any complaints about
the social oclubs or gambling houses to which you
referred this morning?

No.

Never received any complaints?

BY THE COURT:

Why would they, they were not taxed.

Mr. EDOUARD MASSOR, K.C.:

Anybody could oomplain.
I mean from a third party, I don't mean from the

party who was assessed?

BY THE COURT;

You never received any?

No.

e
FRs]
3
§




Qe

A,

A,

A.

GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

MR. EDOUARD MASSON, K.C.,

COUNSEL FOR THE CITY OF MONI REAL:

You remember that ¥r. Plante was a lawyer and clerk
of the Recorder's Court in lMontreal?

I have read that in the papere.

Is that the only way you ncticed 1it?

Thet is the only way.

You knew bhet he was also the lawyer of the
department of police?

The same way.

You knew at the same time thet he wae deputy
director of morality, in charge of morality;

you knew that?

#ell, I read it in the pupers, that's all.

Did you ever receive a complaint from Mr. Plante
about the assessment roll for municipal taxes
for water rates or businees %axes, in reference
to the properties which were under your control?
I never received any.

You never received any?

No.

MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, X.C.,

COUNSEL FOR PETITIONERS:

Do you know who is in charge of the Technical
Service of the City of Montreal?

At present.

=
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

Yes?

It is under Mr. Gibeault, who was director of
Public Worke, and it ie in charge of hia
asgistapt Mr. Gravel.

Do you knew if the Technical Service has plans
of the houses about which you were questioned
thie morning for the yeares 19542 to 1967

They have sgome plans of that,

Plars that would show the diviasion?®

I would pot say that.

Vhet would they chow?

They woulé show the land the dimeneions of the
buildinge, and would detmil it, whether 1t was
a two storey houes, and the description of the
gonsatruction.

I understood by the question from Mr. Masson
that you gathered most of your information about
cily employecee from the newspapers, is that
right?

No, but ae we have no inter-departmental
correspondence, telling us who are promoted or
demoted , we are not fully aware or informed on
other departaents.

In 1946, did you re=sd the papers about She trial
of one Harry Ship, for kesping a beeting housze at
906 £t.Catlsrine Shreet East?

Yes, I 4id read somathing.
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GEORGE EDWARD VERNOT

Did you read particularly the part which might
interest an assesgor of the City of Montreal?
No.

You 4id not?

No.

Me URBAIN SIMONEAU,
PROCUREUR DE CERTAINS INTIMES:
Je m'objecte & cette question.
PAR IE PRECIDENT:
Je maintiene voire objection.
MR. PACIFIQUE PLANTE, K.C.,
CCUNSEL FOR TETITIONERS:

Did you receive any complaints from Mr. Masson as

owner or adminietrator of 1455 Bleury Street?
Me GUY FAVREAU,
PRCCUREUR DE M. ASSELIN:
Je j'objecte au nom du barreau.
Me PACIFIQUE PLANTE, C.R.:

Je retire la yuestion, et j'ai fini @u témoin,
pour le moment.
INTERROGATOIRE SUSPENDU. \
\
LUCIEN GUERTIN, |

=t Sténo he 2
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cinquante, le 4 octobre, a comparu:

dgé de 59 ane, notaire, domicllié au numéro 5612 de
1l'avenue Sterling, Cité de Montréal et province de

Qudbes , témoin entendu de la part des requérante.

Saints Evangiles, dépose et 4it:

s

Pt ST D

En 1'an de Notre Seigneur mil neuf cent

Me JOSEPH H. PAYETTE,

Lequel, aprds avoir d(ment prété serment sur les

INTERROGE PAR Me PACIFIQUE PLANTE, C.R.,
PROCUREUR DES REQUERANTS:

Eetes-vous propriéteire d'un immeuble portane le
numéro civique 328 est, rue Sainte-Catherine, dans
la cité de Montréal?

Oui.

Depuie quend 8tes-vous propriétaire de cet immeuble?
1943 .

De qui avez-vous acheté cet immeuble?

De mon pére.

Pendant que votre pdre était propriétaire, aviez-
vous quelque chose & faire avec l'administration de
cette propriété?

J'avais l'administration.

Depuis combien de temps...est-ce que cette adminis-
tration remonte & janvier 19417

Qui.

Quel était le locataire ...quels ont été les loca-
taires de cet immeuble & partir de 19417
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JEEPH H. PAYETTE

Emile Caron.

Voulez-vous prendre connaissance d'une photo...
PAR LE PRESIDENT:

Jusqu'd quand M, Caron a-t-il été locataire?
1948.

Me PACIFIQUE PLANTE, C.R.:

Voulez-vous prendre connaissance de cette photo-
graphie et nous dire si vous reconnaissez 1l'indi-
vidu qu'elle représente?

Oui.

Est-ce le moneipur & qui...qui repréeente-t-elle?
Emile Caron.

Votre locataire?

Oui.

Voulez-vous produire cette photographie comme
exhibit E-~1647

Qui.

Connaissez-vous l'adresse de votre locataire
Emile Caron?

Actuellement?

Oui?

Verchéres.

Le connaiesiez-vous également sous le sobriguet de
"Bébé" Caron?

Oui, "Bébé" Caran.
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JPSEPH H. PAYETTE

E st-ce avec M. Caron que vous faisiez affaire, di-
rectement, en ce qui concerne la location de 328
est, rue Sainte-Catherine?

Oui.

A quelles fins M, Emile Caron avait-1l loué cette
bdtisse ou ce local qui vous appartient?

Oh. c¢'était originairement pour un club social.

M. Caron vous a-t-1il dit quel était le titre ou la
raison sociale du club social?

Non.

Il ne voue l'a pas dit?

Non.
PAR LE PRESIDENT:

Pardon, notaire. Vous dites qu'originairement il
g'agissait 4 'un club social? Plus tard, s'est-il
agl d'autre choss?

Il e'est agi du Jeu.

Pourriez-vous noue dire vers quelle date on @&
commencé & #'occuper du jeu?

En 1941.
Me PACIFIQUE PLANTE, C.R.;

En prlant de jeu, en particulier, est-ce qu'il a
été question de "barbotte"?

None

Quel était l'espace que voue louiez & Emile Caron

au 328 est, rue Sainte-Catherine?
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JOSEPH H. PAYETTE

C'était un plein-pied de 26 pleds par 75.
Un plein-pied?
Oui.

Voulez=vous dire par 1la qu'il n'y avait pas de

- division?

Il n'y avait aucune division & l'exception des

toilettes.

PAR LE PRESIDENT:

A votre connaissance, est-ce que vous dites que vous

n'avez jameis eu de diviesion...
Non, c¢c'est lors de la location.
Plus tard?

Oui.

Me PACIFIQUE PLANTE, C.R.:

Quelle sorte de division?

A 1'avant de cette salle, il y & deux bureaux d'a
peu prés i2 par 12, sur la rue Sainte-Catherine.
Faisant face 2 la rue Sainte-Catherine?

Oui, aveo une séparation entre les deux.

Alors, il restait la différence entre 12 pleds et
75 pleds?

Oui.

Cela demeurait une grande esalle?

Il y a eu ensuite une autre cloison, un peu plus
éloignée, & peu prds 20 piede de la premidre
divieion.
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En quelle année?

En ligne aves la porte d'entrée; en 1941l.
Est-ce que cette diviesion est restée?

Non, elle n'est pas restée.

Est-ce qu'il n'est resté que la division d'en
avant?

Iles divisione d'en avant.
PAR LE PRESIDENT:

De 1941 & 1948, il n'y avait que les deux bureaux
& 1l'avent, de 12 par 127

La salle d'entrée éStait divisée, il y avait une
cloison d'un ¢dté dn mur & l'autre, avec une
porte, donnant dane la salle principale & la téte

de l'escalier.
Me PACIFIQUE PLANTE, C«R.:

Est-ce que cela formait une troisidme pidoe?
C'était la salle d'entrée, par ol tout le monde
@esait; 1l y avalt méme un vestiaire.

Dans cette salle d'entrée?

Dans la salle d'‘'entrée, oui,

Est-ce que en asucun tempes il y a eu dee divieions
avec deg rideaux?

Oui, i1l y & eu des divisions aveo des poteaux de
fer et des rideaux, mais=s ¢a, c'est bien récent,

c'est en 1948.
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JOSEPH H. PAYETTE

Savez-vous & quoi servaient ces rideaux-12%
C'était pour diviser les tables, les petites salles,
les espeges,

Ept-ce que g¢a portait des numéros, ces divieions-
149

Non, aucun numéro.

Avez-vous vu des numéroes sur les bureaux d‘'en
avant?

Oui.

Des numéros?

Oui.

Et le loocetaire...est-ce qu'il y avait un restau-
rant?

Oui, il ¥y avait un restamrant au fond de la piéce.
Au fond de la pidce, il y avait un restaurant?

Il y avait un comptoir.

Est-ce qu'on vendait des liqueurs douces?

Des liqueurs douces, cul.

Et dee "sandwiches"?

Des "sandwiches", des légers repas.

favez~vousz e&i M. Caron était détenteur d'une 1li-
cence de la ville, d'un permie de restaurant?

Ah. non, je ne eaie pas.

Quel éteit le prix du loyer en 19417

¥100. par mois.

Est-ce qu'il est demeuré le méme?

Il a varié 2§125,
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JOSEPH H. PAYETTE

Il a varié jusqu'd $125. par mois?

Qui.

Psndant cette péricis de 1941 au 31 maiz950,
avez=-vous regu des avie du service de la police,
vous informant que quelqu'un avait 4¢é condeamné
comme tenancier ds heison de paris ou malsor de
Jeu?

Oui. '
A get endroit-1a7

Oui.

Avez-voue regu plusieurs de ces avis-13%

Oh. oui.

Plusieurs avis?

Plusieurs avis.

Est-ce que ces avis-1l4 comportaient le nom de
votre locataire ou d'autres noms?

Non, par le nom de mon locataire.
PAR IE PRESITENT:

Pouvez~-vous noug dire quellse adresseec étaient men-
tionnées dans ces avis-1ld, si vous vous er m ppelez,
d'une fagon parfaite?

328 Bainte-Catherine est, appartement 1, d'autree
appartement 3.

Vous rappelez-vous & combien d'appartements on a
TETETET

Non, je peux pes m'en rappeler,
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JOSEPH H. PAYETTE

Vous ne pouvez pas vous en mppeler?

Non.

Vous rappelez-vous combien de noms de différentes
e reonnes ont paru sur ces avis-1a?

Oh. sept, huit différentes.
Me PACIFIQUE PLANTE, C.R.:

Bet-ce que au sujet de la location de 328 est,
rue Ssinte-Catherine, pour la période de 1941 &
1940, vous avez eu affaire avec un H‘. Vie,
Vinosent Cottroni? Conneissez-vous M, Vincent
Cotitroni?

Oui, je le connais.

Ldavez-vous déjd rencontré & 328, chez voua?

Non .

Avez~vous eu affs ife aves un nommé Armand Courville

Qui.

En re pport avee 3237

Oui.

Qu'est-ce qu'il faisait 13, quelles étaient voe
elations aveo luil?

Je 1'ai rencontré 1.

Etess~-vons allé souvent 2 cet endroit-1a?

Oh. non, pas trds =ouvent.

Etes-vous allé une foie par année, ou deux fois
par année?

Oui, une couple de foie par année.
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Avez-vous rencontré Armand Courville souvent?
Non, pas trés souvent.

Avez-voue macu des copies d'ordonnarces de cade-
nas, Smiges par la cour du Recorder, ordonnant
de cadenassar 388 est, rue Sainte-Catherine, appar-
tement 1, appartement 3, en 1941, par exemple,
suriez~vous regu des copies 3'ordonnances de
cadenas?

C'est plutSt mon pére qui les aurait regues.

En 1942, également?

Mon pére.

En 19437

Oui, j'’en ai recgu.
PAR LE HESIDENT:

Avez-vous eu connai sssnce des svie que votre pdre
avait recgus?

Oui, il me le disalt.
He PACIFIQVE PLANTE , C.R.:

%n 1044, avez~voug requ de tels avis de "aedenas~
sement"?

Je emis que oui.

Etes~vous allé sur les liesux, & la suite de ges
avis-1la, pour voir =i le cadenas était apposé?
Non, & l'sxception du dernier.

A l'exception dv dernier, en quelle année?
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JOSEPH H. PAYETTE

Je orois que ¢est 1945 ou 1946.

Est-ce que, effectivement , le cadenas a été posé
1a?

Oui.

Eet-ce que cela barrait tout?

Qui, barrait tout.

Est-ce que c'était lapremiére fols que la cadenas
berrait tout, & votre connaissance?

A ma oonnaissance, Je crois que oui.
e UBALD BOISVERT, C.R.,
PROCUREUR DE CERTA INS INTIMES:

Il a dit qu'il n'était jamais allé et on lul
pose une ques%ion pour lui faire dire que l& der-
nier ocadenas, que ¢'était le seul ocadenas qui
barrait ls maison. C'est une question sugges-

tive .
PAR IE PRESIDENT:
Tdchons d'dviter les quastions suggestives.
Me PACIFIQUE PLANTE, C.R.,
PROCUREUR DEC REJJERANTS:

Fous rappelez-vous environ combien d'avie de "ca-
denassement™ vous auriez regus?

Ph. quatre, cinq, Jje ercie,
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JOSEPH H. PAYEITE

Savezr-vous ce qui est advenu lors du premier,

du deuxiéme ef du troisiéme "cadenassement"?
Non.

Vous ne le savez pas du tout?

Non .

Est-ce qu'il y a eu des "cadenassements" dont
vous avez une connai ssance B rsonnelle?

Le dernier.

Je ne parle pas d‘'avie, Je parle d'apposition de
cadenas?

Le dernier.

Les autres, vous n'en avez pas eu connalssance du
tout, le dernier est ls sesul?

Oui.

Qutest-ce qui est arrivé lors du dernier?

On voulait poser le cadenas & la porte du bas,
328, dane le bas, au pied de l'escalier...

Bt puis..?

Comme ¢ 'était une porte en noyer, une belle porte,
je voulais pae & oe quédon détériore éa porte,
j*aveis demandé & ce qu'il soit posé/la porte du
haut, & l'sntrée de la eselle. |

Que le cadenas soit posé & la porte du haut?
Oui.

8%, qu'est-ce qué 1l'on a fait?

On 1'a posé.

A la porte du haut?

A la porte du haut, oul.

1054




= S S~ el -

=)

O W9 W

JOSEPH H. PAYETTE

guel était l'effet de ce cadenas-ld, vis-a-vie
1'établissement de Caron?

L'établiesement était compldtement fermé.

Ceci était en 1945 ou 1648, vous dites?

C'était en 1945 ou 1946.

Vous n'étes pas certain de la date, mais & tout
événement , ¢ 'est le dernier?

C'était le dernier.

A votre connaissance personnelle, savez-vous &1
les autres cadenas ont eu un effet quelconque,
ou l'ignorez-vous complétement?

Oui, je l'ignore.

Complétement?

Je l'ignore.

Lors du dernier cadenas, est-ce que le locataire
2 continué & occuper les lieux?

Il & ocoupé les lieux, mais pour l'exploitation
il les & tenus fermés.

Savez-vous si on avait cessé l'exploitation anté-
rieurement de 1941 & cette date?

Je sais que le local a été plusieurs fois fermé,
c'est-a&-dire powr opérer, plusieurs mois.
Plusieurs mois, & plusieurs reprises?

A plusieurs reprises.

De quelle date & quelle date?

De 1941 & 1946.

Comment le savez-vous, ei vous n'fes pas allé?
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Qu'il était fermé?

OQui? Est-oe que ¢ 'ét= it fermé avec un cadenas?
Upe serrure ordineire.

Pee de cadenas?

UanBale, pas de ocedsnas.

Pour plusieurs moie, voue dites?

Plurisurs mois.

Savez=vousg c'il y avait des cadenae & l'intérieur?

- < BN < [+ B R - - SRR = S . SRR I - -

J'en al pas vu & 1l'intérieur.

ET LE TEMOIN NE DIT PLUS PIEN.

LUCIEN GUERTIN,
Sténographe officiel.

o S
G




Archives Municipales
de Montréal

= ST RESIFR o

Si vous vous dépos If you give away this

sédez de ce document documant, please od-

veuillez en piévenir vise, without delay
sans retard the

L'ARCHIVISTE ARCHIVIST




	P43S3SS1_1950-4-001
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-002
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-003
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-004
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-005
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-006
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-007
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-008
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-009
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-010
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-011
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-012
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-013
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-014
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-015
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-016
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-017
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-018
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-019
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-020
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-021
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-022
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-023
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-024
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-025
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-026
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-027
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-028
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-029
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-030
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-031
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-032
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-033
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-034
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-035
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-036
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-037
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-038
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-039
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-040
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-041
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-042
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-043
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-044
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-045
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-046
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-047
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-048
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-049
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-050
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-051
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-052
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-053
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-054
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-055
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-056
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-057
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-058
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-059
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-060
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-061
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-062
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-063
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-064
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-065
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-066
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-067
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-068
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-069
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-070
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-071
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-072
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-073
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-074
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-075
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-076
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-077
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-078
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-079
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-080
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-081
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-082
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-083
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-084
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-085
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-086
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-087
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-088
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-089
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-090
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-091
	P43S3SS1_1950-4-092



